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- At thaf tidl there was no fown of W lling. About the fiyet 'part

«cattle, and outlaws roamed Xhe hills. In rainy weather the trips )

) his was the :l‘\“"
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of 1887 the first store_3g f ear the mdssiqn, ‘and %4 select-

ing a for the prom sing c it, it was agreed ;K;t it‘

‘\
would be named for a Miss fosep ine’ Welling, a teach74 at the' ' ° /}
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Mission., Ffom the ti-v that t first building wag ‘erected 1& .
1887, gh il it was officially closed {n 1956 the {ission has §een //\\
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educational, religi \# and
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activities: first bui ding was a frémé‘bqi ﬁing made of ,
ry '
native ﬁaterials and wit velunteer lapor This bqilding was | N

his mother Minerva Keys The Keys home was a mile krom the .

It cquld have been a hazza rdous night .trip, as pant rs,\wild

were hampered with swollen cnizks Mrs. Minerva Keys was cgncerned

fqr the safety and helath of the teachers and believed that t?ey
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piece of land in use when the Mission closed,
and is now ownedggj Reverend and M;; Hbmer Moutette, wﬁo are | ¢
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migsionaries among the Indians. oo o // , {
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